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was consistent with prior 
determinations when the Commission 
determined that making CBI available to 
unauthorized persons constitutes a 
breach of the APO, regardless of 
whether the unauthorized persons 
actually viewed the CBI. 

The Commission determined to issue 
the warning letter to the attorney 
instead of a sanction because the breach 
was unintentional, he had no prior 
warnings or sanctions regarding APO 
breaches within the recent past, he took 
prompt action to remedy the breach, 
and no non-signatory to the APO 
actually read the electronically 
transmitted brief. 

Rule Violation: The Commission 
issued a warning letter to an attorney for 
violating the Commission’s 24-hour 
rule, 19 CFR 207.3. On the day 
following the filing of a confidential 
prehearing brief in a Commission 
investigation, the attorney filed a public 
version of the brief and a revised 
confidential version. Both versions 
contained additions to and deletions of 
text on several pages and there were 
several pages missing from an exhibit. 
The Commission found that this 
violated the 24-hour rule because that 
rule specficially precludes changes 
other than bracketing changes and the 
deletion of confidential information 
during the 24-hour period after the 
original filing. The Commission noted 
that the rule allowed attorneys to seek 
leave to make other changes but, in this 
case, the attorney did not. 

The Commission issued a warning 
letter instead of a sanction because the 
changes appeared to be inadvertent and 
the attorney had no record of a rule 
violation or APO breach within the 
recent past. 

IV. Investigations in Which No Breach 
Was Found 

There were two APOB investigations 
in which the Commission determined 
that the APO had not been breached. 
One involved testimony at a hearing 
that might have disclosed BPI. Through 
its investigation the Commission 
determined that the information 
disclosed was not BPI because it was 
publicly available. In the other 
investigation, the Commission’s staff 
determined that no BPI was served on 
a party that was not on the APO service 
list because the data belonged to the 
attorney’s own client and was not other 
company data received under the APO.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 20, 2004. 
Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 04–11862 Filed 5–25–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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and Explosives 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested

ACTION: 60-Day notice of information 
collection under review: Application for 
an Amended Federal Firearms License. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF), has submitted the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 
‘‘sixty days’’ until July 26, 2004. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact David Adinolfi, ATF 
National Licensing Center, Room 400, 
2600 Century Parkway, NE., Atlanta, 
Georgia 30345. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points:
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 

mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses.
Overview of this information 

collection: 
(1) Type of Information Collection: 

Extension of a currently approved 
collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Application for an Amended Federal 
Firearms License. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: ATF F 
5300.38. Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Business or other for-
profit. Other: Individual or households. 
The form is used when a Federal 
firearms licensee makes application to 
change the location of the firearms 
business premises. The applicant must 
certify that the proposed new business 
premises will be in compliance with 
State and local law for that location. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: It is estimated that 18,000 
respondents will complete a 1 hour and 
15 minute form. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: There are an estimated 
22,500 annual total burden hours 
associated with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Brenda E. Dyer, Deputy 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Patrick Henry Building, 
Suite 1600, 601 D Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: May 19, 2004. 
Brenda E. Dyer, 
Department Deputy Clearance Officer, PRA, 
Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 04–11767 Filed 5–25–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–FY–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importation of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to section 1008 of the 
Controlled Substances Import and 
Export Act (21 U.S.C. 958(1)), the 
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing 
a registration under this Section to a 
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